



ORDINANCE

AMENDING THE COMPOSITION OF THE HUNT FUND AND IRA F. HARRIS LECTURE COURSE FUND BOARDS OF TRUSTEES

CITY OF NASHUA

In the Year Two Thousand and Seven

The City of Nashua ordains that Chapter 15 “Parks, Recreation, and Sports”, as amended, be and hereby is further amended as follows:

1. In Article IV “Hunt Fund”, Section 15-47 “Trustees—Appointment; term; acceptance of donations”, delete language that is crossed out and add the new underlined language as follows:

“Sec. 15-47. Trustees--Appointment; term; acceptance of donations.”

(a) The Hunt Fund shall be under the management and control of a board of three (3) trustees, who shall serve without pay.

(b) The members of the board of trustees shall be the mayor or his or her designee ~~the president of the board of aldermen or his or her designee, the president of the board of education or his or her designee~~ and two (2) persons chosen by the board of aldermen. Of the persons chosen by the board of aldermen, one shall hold office until January 1, 1917, and the other shall hold office until January 1, 1918. At the expiration of their respective terms, and annually thereafter, the board of aldermen shall choose a member of the board of trustees who shall hold office for two (2) years and until another person is elected and qualified in his place. No person, ~~other than the president of the board of aldermen and president of the board of education,~~ shall be a trustee and a member of ~~either the board of aldermen or board of education~~ at the same time.

(c) ~~All money hereafter added to the Hunt Fund, either by donation or by appropriation, shall be paid to the board of trustees through its chairman.”~~

2. In Article V “Harris Lecture Course Fund”, Section 15-61 “Trustees--Appointment; term”, add the new underlined language as follows:

“Sec. 15-61. Trustees--Appointment; term.

(a) There shall be a board of trustees of the Ira F. Harris Lecture Course Fund consisting of three (3) members who shall serve without pay.

(b) The members of the board of trustees shall be the mayor, or his or her designee, as chairman, ~~the president of the board of aldermen or his or her designee, the president of the board of education or his or her designee~~ and two (2) persons chosen by the board of aldermen. Of the persons chosen by the board of aldermen, one shall hold office until January 1, 1939, and the other shall hold office until January 1, 1940. At the expiration of their respective terms, and annually thereafter, the board of aldermen shall choose a member of the board of trustees who shall hold office for two (2) years. Appointments to fill a vacancy shall be only for the unexpired term. No person ~~other than the president of the board of aldermen and president of the board of education~~ shall be a trustee and a member of ~~either the board of aldermen or board of education~~ at the same time.”

All ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent herewith are hereby repealed.

This ordinance shall take effect upon its passage.